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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Attached are the responses to questions from the site visit held on August 13, 2003 along with the attendance sheet.
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Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following items are applicable to this modification:   
        SITE VISIT

UEPH SITE VISIT
August 13, 2003

How can technical questions be asked?
Technical questions are to be submitted in written form to Contracting.  Contracting is
the point of contact until award.  Deadline for questions should be in the Solicitation or
contact Contracting.

What is the status of the bid date of September 3?
There will be Amendments going out so more than likely the bid date will be extended to
allow ten (10) days evaluation.  However, the date for award will be prior to September
30, 2003.

What is the status of the Storm Water Management Plan and Erosion Control Plan?
The Army Corps of Engineers has prepared the Erosion Control Plan for Barracks #5, the
Dining Hall and the Staging Area.  This Plan has been submitted to MDE for review and
approval.

The Contractor will be responsible for preparing and submitting to MDE the Erosion
Control Plan for the other Barracks.  The old pond cannot be removed until the new pond
is operational.

The Storm Water Management Plan for the entire project has been prepared and
submitted to MDE by USACE.

Will there be any future site visits?
Contractors should contact the Contracting Office to schedule future site visits.

Will we be able to see an interior room?
Someone will be unlocking a room for viewing on today’s site visit.

Will the sign-in sheet be available to Contractors?
A copy of the sign-in sheet is attached to these questions.

Is there any difference between the existing buildings and the new ones?
Existing structures are reinforced concrete.  New Barracks #5 is also reinforced concrete.
Barracks 7 & 8 are wood frame.  Building exteriors to match.

Who will get a copy of these questions?
Everyone who has expressed an interest in bidding, even if they were not at the site visit,
will be provided a copy of the questions and sign-in sheet.
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How will access to the site be handled?
All construction trucks must come through the Old Farm Gate entrance for inspection.
The Corps of Engineers will inform the base of time sensitive activities at the request of
the contractor, such as concrete pours.

The hours of work are 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Contractors wanting to work extra hours or on the weekends must submit this request in
writing.  The Corps of Engineers does not have to approve it.  Schedule must be based on
normal work hours and days.

Prime contractor should be able to get a pass to enter base without all the security checks.
Base access is subject to change due to national security issues.

What is the policy for taking pictures?
All pictures taken, before and during construction, must be cleared by the base security
through USACE Resident Office.

Is there a restricted area around the existing buildings?
Yes, there are restricted areas around the existing buildings.  If you would need to get
vehicles in these areas, the Corps of Engineers can coordinate it with base security.

Will the loop road be cut off during construction?
It will be difficult to have the loop road cut off during construction, as the residents in the
other buildings need access to their building and parking areas.  The Corps of Engineers
will work with the contractor on site access issues, however plan for worst case, i.e. not
being able to used parking adjacent to buildings.

Will the construction site at Barrack #5 be fenced off?
Fencing off a construction site is not usually shown on the drawings.  However,
construction areas are to be fenced according to the specifications.  If residents need to
access any construction area, a temporary fence must be used.

Will RMS be used on this project?
RMS is to be used with all Corps of Engineers projects.  A person from USACE will
make training available.

Are there surcharges with the Dining Hall?
Drawings indicate a six (6) month surcharging of the Dining Hall site.

Will I receive points for a schedule showing an early finish?
Contractor can show early finish in schedule, but normally we prefer the Contractor’s
schedule to use the performance period.  There is no requirement to finish early on this
project.
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